

*Curriculum Vitae*

**MALVERN F. KING, JR.**

Pulley, Watson, King & Lischer, P.A.  
905 West Main Street  
Suite 21-F, Brightleaf Square  
Post Office Drawer 3600  
Durham, NC 27702  
Telephone: (919) 682-9691  
Facsimile: (919) 688-9107  
E-Mail: [MFK@PULLEYWATSON.COM](mailto:MFK@PULLEYWATSON.COM)

**PROFESSIONAL**

Pulley, Watson, King & Lischer, P.A., Durham, North Carolina; Shareholder  
April 1979 – Present (Founding Member of Firm)

**PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

Admitted to North Carolina State Bar, 1968.

Admitted to practice before the North Carolina Supreme Court and the Trial and Appellate Courts of North Carolina.

Admitted to practice before the U.S. Supreme Court and the United States Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals and in the U.S. District Courts for the Eastern, Middle and Western Districts of North Carolina.

Admitted to practice before the U.S. Court of Military Appeals (Court of Appeals of the Armed Forces).

Rated "AV" by Martindale-Hubbell, a respected national legal directory which has been rating lawyers for over 100 years. A rating of "AV" is the highest rating for legal ability and general ethical standards awarded by Martindale-Hubbell.

**Memberships:** 14th Judicial District Bar and Durham County Bar Association; North Carolina State Bar; North Carolina Bar Association, Business Law Section, GP Solo and Small Firm Section); American Bar Association (GP, Solo and Small Firm Section).

**Professional Positions Held:**

Board of Governors, North Carolina Bar Association (2002-2005);  
Chairman, Young Lawyers Section, North Carolina Bar Association (1978-79);  
Chair, General Practice, Solo and Small Firm Section, North Carolina Bar Association (1998-99);

American Bar Association Executive Council Member representing North Carolina and South Carolina (1977-78);  
Co-Chair, Durham County Bar Association Public Service Committee (current)

## **AREAS OF PRACTICE**

Representing individuals and businesses in general corporate and commercial practice, including commercial real estate and municipal zoning practice.

## **HONORS**

Inducted into the North Carolina General Practice Hall of Fame – June 21, 2007.  
University of North Carolina, General Alumni Association-Life Member,  
March 1994-Present

## **EDUCATION**

### **Law School: University of North Carolina**

Chapel Hill, North Carolina  
J.D. 1968

### **College: University of North Carolina**

Chapel Hill, North Carolina  
B.A. in History 1965

## **MILITARY SERVICE**

Active Duty: U.S. Navy, 1968-1972

Reserve Duty: U.S. Navy Judge Advocate General's Corps, 1975-1993

Retired as Captain (JAGC) USNR

## **LECTURES AND PUBLICATIONS**

Co-editor, "Small Law Office Resource Manual, General Practice Section and Law Practice Management Section, North Carolina Bar Association (1991). Contributor to subsequent editions in areas of Business Organizations and Planning Law Firm Retreats.

Editor, "North Carolina Habitat for Humanity Form Book" (1999).

Chair, Rich Harris Committee, General Practice Solo and Small Firm Section of North Carolina Bar Association, Publishing "Turning Out the Lights - Preparing the Solo Practitioner for Planning for Closing Your Law Practice."

Speaker at various North Carolina Bar Association Continuing Legal Education Seminars.

### **BIOGRAPHICAL DATA**

Born: Roanoke Rapids, North Carolina  
Hometown: Weldon, North Carolina  
Children: Virginia Wellens King  
Channing Reid Sinclair King

### **HOBBIES AND INTERESTS**

Active member of Choir and Elder  
First Presbyterian Church  
Durham, NC

YMCA of the Triangle  
Member, Durham Advisory Board (2002-2008)  
Past President, Durham YMCA, 1989